


Hansen , Edward J . , EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Thursday, February 17, 2011 5:10 PM 
'Katie Jones' 
Hack Conder; lpg@texerra.com 
RE: Name Change Request BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak - BD P-19 EOL leak (1R-499) 

Dear Ms. Jones: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division has reviewed your request for a site name change. OCD hereby grants your 
request: 

The site will be named Rice BD P-19 EOL Leak site with the OCD case #lR-499. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact at 505-476-3489. 

Edward J. Hansen 
Hydrologist 
Environmental Bureau 

From: Katie Jones [mailto:kjones@riceswd.com1 
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 4:01 PM 
To: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD 
Cc: Hack Conder; lpq@texerra.com 
Subject: Name Change Request BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak - BD P-19 EOL leak 

ROC requests a name change of the BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy leak site to BD P-19 EOL leak to reflect the geographic 
location ofthe site. This site is located in Unit P, Section 19, T21S, R37E. With NMOCD approval, all future 
correspondence will be addressed as BD P-19 EOL leak. Please let me or Hack Conder know if you have any questions or 
require any additional information. 

Thankyou. 

Katie Jones 
Environmental Project Coordinator 
RICE Operating Company 

Mr. Hansen, 

l 



L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D., P.G. ffcCFNED OCD 
Texerra Q 

75 Wuthering Hts Drive Coloradq : Swi^ 8$fcl2- 2 l 
Tel: 719-339-6791 E-maihTpg^itexerra.com 

January 7th, 2011 
Mr. Edward Hansen 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 r-o 

~ rn 
Re: Corrective Action Plan — O 

Rice Operating Company - BD SWD System = m 
BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box Leak ~ 
UL P SEC. 19 T-2 l-S R-37-E 

TJ 
Sent via E-mail and U.S. Mail Certified Return Receipt No. 7008 1830 0004 2694 4316 ,VJ ~_> 

> I 

o 
Mr. Hansen: 

This letter is to summarize the present conditions at Rice Operating Company's BD 
Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box (subsequently referred to as the BD CHH site) 
and to present a Coirective Action Plan to remediate the effects of a spill of produced 
water that was discovered on July 17th, 2004. 

The BD CHH site is located approximately 3 miles west-northwest of the City of Eunice 
(Figure 1). Approximately 675 bbis of produced water were estimated to have been 
released, pooling in down-gradient low lying areas before being removed by a vac-truck 
(Figure 2). The results of a field evaluation of residual soil chlorides are summarized in 
Figure 3, and are indicative of moderate to low near-surface impacts. As the depth to 
groundwater is greater than 100 ft the potential for groundwater impact from this 
relatively small spill is exceedingly small. We therefore propose the following work 
elements as a Corrective Action Plan to restore the surface and to obtain regulatory 
termination: 

1. The upper six to twelve inches of soil from the affected areas outside of the 
caliche lease road (Figures 4a & 4b) will be removed and disposed of in an 
approved landfill. 

2. Clean soil material will be hauled in and the site graded to natural contours. 
3. The site (outside of the caliche lease road) will be seeded to a native vegetation 

mix. 
4. Photographs will be taken of the work as it is being done and upon completion, a 

brief report will be submitted requesting regulatory termination. 



BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box 

ROC is the service provider (agent) for the BD SWD System and has no ownership of 
any portion of the pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil 
producers, System Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage 
ownership/usage basis. 

We submit this Corrective Action Plan for your review and approval. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

L. Peter Galusky, Jr. Ph.D. 

Copy: Rice Operating Company 
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BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box 

1625 N. Ftrach Dr, llobhs, NM 83240 
Dituirt f l 
1301 W. Cra=d Arc IHE. Arc s i l . NM 88210 
District m 
I0CO Rio Drag; Rnri Aarc NM ST410 

i?Bi?:arv 
1229 S, St Iraoci I k , SiaU I t . SM 87505 

Stale of New Mex ico 
Energy Minerals and NaturaJ Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St Francis Dr. 

Santa Rr. NM 87505 

RormC-Ml 
RCTOMI October 111 2T03 

Submit 2 Copies to approprtae 
District Office in accorcliJiee 

witbRufc il6onbadt 
aide of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR • Initial Report [xl Final Report 

Narre of Company: Rioe Operalms Contact Tonv Crieco 
Address 112 W. Taylor SL, Hobbs, NM 8S240 Telephone No.: (505)393-9174 
Facility Name: BD FacilityType: Salt Water Gathering System 

Surface Owner. Millard Dock Mineral Owner: BLM 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit leBBr Section IWl'BShip list bom the Nasth/Soath Ucc- Rvt Irom the Kast/W'est l Say County 

l» 19 2 IS 37E 

lat i tude: f l l H Longitude: l O V i n g W 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Tvn> of Rei>n.<a?: Produced witter Votam? olReliasB: 68shbfc> Votorro Rcnwrpd: 6SS bbls 
Source at Rentes: A faur-tracb.f VC 45 degree • V (idled Das awl lloarot occtrance: 

7/17/04 7:50AM 
Daa amt lioar ol Discovery: 
7/17/07 7:30 AM 

Was ImmedialE Notice Given! 
• Yes O NO • Not Reqeinid 

trYfiS,ToWhom7 

By Wnorn? Das-ant lioar 
Was a Watercourse Reacted'? 

• Yes S No 
11 YHS, voliinij impartingtte WaffOTiirse 

D.'jCiih' Casise of 'nobtecn and Remedial Action TaSun,*: A foor inch PVC 45 degres 'IJ? (sited. A aux ' V was installed ns » permanent repair. 

IXsscrite Area AlIectBd and Qsauip Actism Titeo.*: A varoom truck was dispaKJiiKt whitSt recovered »nd properly dtsaKiSKl 6Si bbSs of fioid. 
A total of 30 yds of impacted soil » m remm«l to Sundance disposal facility, mid 36 yds of clean material were imported. 

I ten.1 by certify thai Has inlonnalion gives above is tree ard comptele lo tte hal ol nsy knowtodge and anderstand that parsaanl to NN4QCD rules and 
regulilksis m ofMiBlors ae r«|oin?d to report and'or file certain release- DuiiteMtoas aid perform corrective, actions for releases »hicb may eadaaaer 
public hoslih or lh? etr> ironra?nL The acceptance of a C-!41 tepanoy dv NMOCD marked as "Him! Report" <k«?s nol relieve the oreraSor of liability 
should their operations few: faibd to adsputely investigate and B mediate contamination that pose, a teat to ground waar, surfam water, human health 
or UB environment In addition, NMOCD acceptance af a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of mspanisbility for cwtnpKtmg with any other 
federa, stsE. orlccal tt»'s andot tegnlMiom. 

Sinnslara: 

O i l C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 

Approved by District Supervisor 
Printed Nam*: Tony Crieco 

O i l C O N S E R V A T I O N D I V I S I O N 

Approved by District Supervisor 

Titt: Knvirontremal TX* Approval Daa;: tapinttioii Dale: 

B-ratSl Address: ««ri«o@rks»d.conn condsficsis of Appovii: 
Altarhed • 

Dit>: 677«S Phone; tSfrj) 393-9174 

condsficsis of Appovii: 
Altarhed • 

* Attach Additional Sheets If Necessary 

Figure 2 - CH 141 Form for a produced water release at the BD Campbell Hedrick 
Hardy site. 
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BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box 

BD CAMPBELL HEDRICK HARDY 
LEAK 

UL/P SEC 19 T-21-S R-37-E GW 102ft 

• SPILL AREA 

-393 FT 

T 
DEPTI 
1 FT 
2 FT 
3 FT 
4 FT 
5 FT 
6 FT 
7 FT 
8 FT 
9 FT 
10ft 
11ft 
12ft 

OO 
goOOOOO 

357 
414 
509 
598 
643 
784 
682 
996 
767 
613 
467 

LAB RESULT 
12 FT 596 

LAB RESULT- AREA 'A' LAB RESULT- AREA 'B' 
5 PT SURF COMP (4" BGS) 5 PT SURF COMP (4" BGS) 
Cl 936 Cl 298 
BENZENE ND BENZENE ND 
TOLUENE ND TOLUENE 0.0124 
ETHYLBENZENE 0.0193 ETHYLBENZENE ND 
XYLENE(p/m) 0.0300 XYLENE (p/m) 0.0346 
XYLENE(o) 0.0949 XYLENE (o) 0.0219 

Figure 3 - BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box location showing spill areas and 
the results of field evaluation of residual soil chlorides. 
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BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Jct Box 

Figure 4a & 4b - BD Campbell Hedrick Hardy Junction Box location view looking 
northeast (Figure 4a, above) and east-southeast (Figure 4b, below) show areas impacted 
from produced water release. It is these open, un-vegetated areas that we propose to 
restore in the Corrective Action Plan. 
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